Minutes JBCCC Meeting: July 12, 2023

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Larry via telephone followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 18 members were present. Howard was not in attendance so Larry gave the Treasurer's Report.

**Treasurer's Report**: Previous Balance \$2879.59

Income 1300.00 Expenses -327.85

=======

Balance \$4507.44

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Steve Berger

2<sup>nd</sup> by Joe Barachie

All were in favor, motion carried

**Secretary's Report**: Minutes from the June 2023 meeting were read.

Motion to accept the secretary's report made by:

Joe Curran, Sr. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dave Curran

All were in favor, motion carried

## **Old Business:**

Larry went over Old Business items.

Larry reached out to Dale regarding the Fall Tamaqua Car Show. We did very well at the June show. Tamaqua has proven to be a very good set of shows for the Club.

Letters were sent out again on July 3<sup>rd</sup> to Corporate sponsors and local stores. We hope to be included in their budget for 2024.

Plans for the September 30th Car Show and Family Day are proceeding. Mary created an agenda for the event. She has solicited church members to volunteer for various activities and is hoping to get our cooperation with parking, registration etc. Matt Boyer has about half the sponsors signed up.

As of July 12, 2023 we have 141 members. 121 have paid their dues for 2023 and 20 are unpaid.

The topic of the dues being raised was discussed at length and it was decided to see how it goes with the increase and if necessary, can be adjusted at a later time. Joe Barone mentioned he was approached by a few members regarding this issue. It was decided to table the issue until the Fall.

Joe Curran Sr. stated he was in contact with Blocker's. It will take place on Saturday August 5<sup>th</sup> from 11 AM to 3 PM on 7<sup>th</sup> street. The street will be closed down. Food will be available from Lehighton Wrestling organization. There will also be a DJ for entertainment. They will do the Dash Plaques, trophies and flyers. Amber is getting the car windshield placards. We received a flyer and it was sent to Tim to post on the web site. Our club will benefit from the 50/50 tickets sold and will be responsible for the door prize tickets. The gate collection will be donated to Lehighton Pool Pals. They are also a sponsor for the show. Blockers will also be giving away T-shirts.

Shepard House received their donation at the June cruise. We still have a few more to distribute. Larry will contact remaining recipients to be sure they will be at the next cruise.

Mauch Bank required a letter from Larry and a form for Steve and JoAnne to fill out. The necessary papers were emailed to JoAnn for signatures. Steve and JoAnne signed at the meeting. JoAnne will get Howard's signature when

she drops off the money collected at the meeting and then forward to Larry for his signature and submitting all of the paper work to the bank.

Harry Lewis brought a sample T-shirt to the meeting, Every one approved. Dave Kost made a motion to order 100 shirts. It was seconded by Joe Curran. Motion carried. Based on the cost we should sell them for at least \$18. The price could be decided later. It was decided to order 50 gray and 50 white shirts in medium, large, X-large and 2XL. We will need 50% down. Harry Lewis volunteered to front the \$600 needed to initiate the order hoping to have shirts in time for the July cruise. Howard will write a check to reimburse Harry.

Larry spoke with Matt Boyer about the car show for St. Jude's and would like us to partner with the Pharoh's Car Club and Blue Mountain Chevy for the event. We are very interested. The event will be held next year. More info to follow when available. He also mentioned that he held an event on July 8<sup>th</sup> and only 13 cars showed up half of which were from our club. He stated that for future events that he was going to ask for our participation since we have such a stellar reputation.

## **New Business**

Steve thanked all of our members who came out for the Palmerton Car Show. Our club won the Participation Award and was presented a check for \$100.

Flyer for the Mrs. Bush Car Show was sent to Tim for posting. Larry asked Tim to also put the event dates on the calendar as well as just having the flyer on the web site.

A credit card for Phil Botti was sent to Howard. It was brought to the meeting, cut up and destroyed.

Larry is going to contact Tim Koch as to the status of his responsibility as webmaster. Tim should submit a request for reimbursement for any expenses incurred pertaining to the website.

With their being no further business,

A motion was made by Joe Curran, Sr to adjourn 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dave Curran
All were in favor, motion carried
Meeting closed for business at 7:45 PM